From: Cherry Diefenbach

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas

Cc: Harris, Susan

Subject: JVR Energy Park DEIR

Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 12:16:11 PM
Hi Nick,

| have called and left several voicemails and you have yet to return my calls.

| have a question about the mailing distribution for Notice of Availability of DEIR dated
Oct 8, 2020. Did all the residents and property owners in Jacumba receive a mailed
copy of this notification? If not, why not? How else will the people who stand to be
most severely impacted by this industrial-sized energy project know about the project
comment period and the online/phone-in public meeting/teleconference scheduled for
Wednesday, Oct. 28th at 4pm?

Regarding that online/phone-in public meeting, is this a PDS alternative to sending an
actual representative with project maps out to speak in person to the community
members about the project alternatives and its potential impacts?

Does the PDS really believe that placing a roughly 1,200 page DEIR document at the
Jacumba library (which is only open for limited hours due to Covid restrictions)
providing an adequate review opportunity for Jacumba residents, many of whom do
not have their own private internet access?

| have begun my own personal review of the DEIR. In addition to project content
inconsistencies in the DEIR, there are many typographical errors such as misspelled
and duplicate words. Should these be included in my comments on the DIER?

| hope to hear back from you at your earliest convenience.

Cherry Diefenbach
619-743-5224
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